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SANDY LAKE FUR POST

AITKIN COUNTY. Trunk Highway 635.

Location. Libby.

Inscription. Sandy Lake Post of the American Fur Company was
established near here about 1830, after an earXier location
further south at the Northwest Company'!s station had been aban=
doned Vm. A. Aitkin, for many years was a leading trader in this
region. Indian Missions were also located here from 1832 to 1835.

SANDY LAKE FUR POST 3 7
AITKIN COUNTY. Trunk Highway 65.

Location. Sec., 1, T.49., R.24W. Sandy Lake.

Inscription. On what is now Brown's Point just east of here,
the Northwest Company about 1794 built one of the most import-

ant fur trading posts in the Northwest. It controlled the Savanna

Portage connecting the St. Louis and Mississippi River systems,

and retained its importance until after the war of 1812,




OLIVER H. KELLY HOME
ANOKA COUNTY. Trunk Highway 10.

Location. Sec. 19, Ramsey Township.

Inscription. Kelley'a idea of a national society for the
social economic betterment of the farmer, led to the found-
ing of the Order of Patrons of Husbandry at Washington, Dec.
4, 1867. 4As first secretary of the National Grange, Kelly
maintained the headquarters of the order on his farm until
1870.

MOUTH OF RUM RIVER
ANOKA COUNTY. Trunk Highway 10.

Location. Anoka side of the WMississippi River bridge crossing
from Champldn.
Inscription. Joseph Belanger built a trading post in the

vicinity in 1844, and near here the Red River Trail crossed

Rum fiver. Hennepin and Puluth passed this way in 1680,. About

three miles up the Fum, the Sioux inflicted disastrous defeats
on the Chippewa in 1839 and 1854.

LAKE TRAVERSE FUR POST
BELTRAMI COUNTY. Trunk Highway 71.

Y

Location. City of Bemidji, just North of the inlet of the
Mississippl River.

Inscription. A few hundred yards north of the inflow of the
Mississippi River, near this point in 1832 stood the lake
Traverse wintering post of the American Fur Company under charge
of John H. Fairbanks, clerk for Wm. A. Aitkin of ~andy Lake. The
lake was later named Bemidji after the Chippewa chief of

that name.




INDIAN BOUNDARY
BENTON COUNTY. Trunk Highway 10.

Location. Opposite the mouth of the Yatab Hiver near the
Sartell R.R. Station.

Inscription. Here the Indian béundary line as drawn by
the Prairie du Chien Treaty of 1825 crossed the Mississippi
River, It extended northwest to the Red River and southeast
across the St. Croix. To the south was ®ioux country, to the
north, Chippewa, but neither tribe paid much attention to

the line.

GRACEVILLE
BIGSTONE COUNTRY. Trunk Highway 28.

Location. Graceville Town.

Inscription. About 1866 a trading post on the Fort

Wadworth Trail was establishedon Tokua Lakes a mile west of
town. Early in 1878 Archbishop Ireland, after erecting a church
on the present townsite, located several hundbPed families in

the vieinity through the Catholic Colonization Bureau, and

named the settlement for Bishop Thos. L. Urace.

VERNON CENTER STOCKADE
BLUE EARTH COUNTY. Trunk Highway 169.

Location. Just south of Blue Earth River, E} Sec.27, T. 106 N.,
Ry 28 W,, Vernon Center Township.

Insription. Early in 18635, Co. H., Tenth Minnesota, buillt

a timber stockade about the hotel and store near this site, and
garrisoned it as one of the frontier chain erected dmring the
Sioux Outbreak. ©Several whites were killed by Indians during

1864. This townsite was virtually abandoned late in the '80's.




CLOQUET FOREST FIRE
CARLTON COUNTY. Trunk Highway 45.

Location. Cloquet.

Inscription. On October 12, 1918, this city was completely
destroyed by one of several great forest fires which were

burning simultaneously over a wide area in northeastern Minnesota.
The number of lives lost in these fires was 453 and property

loss amounted to more than $30,000,000.

MOOSE LAKE FOREST FIRE

CARLTON COUNTY. Trunk "ighway 61.

Location. Near Hiverside Cemetery, just north of Moose Lake,
Inscription. On October 12, 1918, one of several terrifiec
forest fires which were burning simultaneously, driven by a

60 mile wind, swept through the Moose Lake region. Of the 453
persons burned to death in these fires, some 200 perished in
and about this town. A State Monument in Riverside Cemetery

near here commemorates the disaster.

LITTLE RAPIDS FUR POST

CARVER COUNTY. Trunk Highway 212,

Locatione. Chaska,

Inscription. In 1804 Jean B. Faribault was trading in

furs for the Northwest Company near the "Little Rapids" of the
Minnesota, 5 miles south of this point, and in this vicinity.

His fur post of 1842 on the site of Chaska became the nucleus

for the first Catholie Mission in Carver County, under

Father Ravoux.




SUGAR -POINT BATTLE

CASS COUNTY. .Trunk Highway 34,

Location. Nearest point to Bear Island, probably Sec. 2, T. 141 N.
R. 29 W., Pine Island Township.

Inscription. When a Federal marshal with about 200 troops

of the Third Infantry tried to arrest the Chippewa chief
Bugonaygeshig at Sugar Point opposite here on the northeast

shore of the lake, a sharp fight occured October 5, 1898. The

whites lost 7 killed and the arrest was never accomplished.

CROW WING AGENCY

CASS COUNTY. Trunk Highway 210.

Location. Nearest point to N.W. %, Sec. 24, T. 133., R. 30

Inscription. The Chippewa Indian Agency was established

about one mile south of here in August, 1852, together with a
Government farm and a mission school. It was threatened with
attack in 1862, but troops from fort Ripley averted disaster.
then the White Earth Reservation was created by the Treaty of

1867, this agency was abandoned.

INDIAN BOUNDARY
CHISAGO COUNTY, Trunk Highway 61.

Location. Three miles north of Forest Lake.

Inscription. Through this point from southeast to northwest
extended the line of the Indian Boundary as defined by the

Pralirie du Chien Treaty of 1825, as surveyed, and marked by the
Government. To the south was Sioux country, to the north, Chippewa

but neither tribe paid much attention to the line.




INDIAN BOUNDARY

CLAY COUNTY. Trunk Highway 75.

Location. Crossing of Buffalo River, near Georgetown.
Inscription. The Indian Boundary as defined by the

Prairie du Chien Treaty of 1825 extended from the mouth of this
river on the Red generally southeastward through Minnesota to
the St. Croix. To the south was Sioux country, to the north,
Chippewa, but neither tribe paid much attention to the line, as

surveyed and marked.

GRAND PORTAGE TRAITL

COOK COUNTY. Trunk Highway 61.

Location. One mile south of the International Bridge.
Inscription. Nine miltes long, from Lake Superior to
Pigeon River above the Cascades. Part of the principal
route to the Northwest in the eighteenth century, over
which tons of furs and trade goods were carried by Indians,
French and English. Recognized as an international highway

by Webster-Ashburton Treaty of 1842.

CR0OSS RIVER

COOK COUNTY. Trunk Highway 61l.

Location. Cross River Bridge, Schroeder,

Inscription. On the Lake shore at the mouth of this
river Father Frederic Baraga, a noted Catholic missionary

to the Tndians and later a bishop, in August 1846 erected

a rude ceross in recognition of a safe crossing of Lake
Superior by a small boat from La Pointe. The river received

name from this episode.




FORT CHARLOTTE.

COOK COUNTY. Trunk Highway 61.

Location. At the International Bridge.

Inscription. An important post of the Northwest Company
in the late eighteenth century stood at the end of the Grand
Portage Trail on the south bank of the Pigeon River about 5
miles west of here. Thence the goods were taken by céﬁoes to

the interior and furs were portaged to Lake Superior.

FORT RIPLEY

CROW WING COUNTY. Trunk Highway 10.

Location. Three fourths mile above town of Fort Ripley.
Inscription. On the west bank of the Mississippi across
from this point stood Ft. Ripley, built in 1848 to control

the Chippewa and occupied until 1878. The powder magazine still
stands and the site may be visited by crossing the bridge just

north of here.

OLD CRQW WING

CROW WING COUNTY. Trunk Highway 371.

Location. Nearest point to Sec. 25, T. 44., R. 32 W,

Inscription. A trading post was established opposite the

mouth of the Crow Wing River just northwest of here as early

as 1826, and a village later grew up around it. During the 60's
the Red River Trail crossed the Mississippi at this point.

With the decline of the use of the trail, the village gradually

disappeared.




ST. COLUMBIA MISSION

CROW WING COUNTY. Trunk Highway 371.

Location. Nearest point to Government Lot 1, Sec. 34, T. 135 N.
R. 29 W., east shore of Gull Lake.

Inscription. In 1852 the Rev. James L. Breck, Episcopal
missionary, opened a mission and school for the Chippewas on
the shore of Gull Lake just west of this point. The establish-
ment flourished for several years, but the increasing hostility
of the Indlans, culminating in the threatened Chippewa out-

break of 1862 forced its abandonment.

SIOUX VILLAGE SITE

CROW WING COUNTY. Trunk Highway 169.

Location. Nearest point to S.2 N.E.2 Sec. 12, T. 44 N.,

R.28 W., Garrison Township.

Inscription. At this point the highway crosses an old
village site, occupied some 200 years ago by the Sioux Indians.
To the westward, extending towards Lake, lles a large group of
conical burying grounds, and associated with them is a rude
enclosure or fort consisting of five low, linear mounds or

embankments.

PINE BEND VILLAGE

DAKOTA COUNTY. Trunk Highway 56.

Location. Nearest point to SE.% Sec. 34, T. 27 N., R. 19 W.,
Inver Grove Township.

Inscription. The cornfields and village of the Sioux chief
Medicine Bottle, occupled the land between this point and the

river from 1835 to 1852. This friendly chief, uncle of the




°,

Pine Bend Village cont'd.

Medicine Bottle executed in 1865, with his band moved to the
Redwood agency after the Mendota Treaty of 1851 and died before

the Sioux Qutbreak of 1862,

THE DONNELLY HOME
DAKOTA COUNTY. Trunk Highway 55.

Location. Nearest point to Donnelly House, NW; Sec. 18, T. 15 N.
R. 17 W., Nininger.

Inscription. Just north of here the home of Ignatius Donnelly
stands. Noted orator and a proprietor of the "Boom" town of
Nininger, laid out in 1856. The panic of 1857 and failure to
secure a railroad caused this town of more than 500 to melt

away, and by 1869 only the “Yonnelly House, erected in the 60's
remained.

STAGE STATION
DOUGLAS COUNTY. Trunk Highway 52.

Location Osakis,

Inscription. Osakis was one of the stops on the Burbank-
Minnesota stage Company line to the Red River, established in
spring of 1859 upon the opening of the Fort Abercrombie mili-
tary road. During the Sioux Outbreak of 1862 the maintenance
of this line ofcommunication was vitally important, and the
route was constantly patrolled by troops.

FORT ALEXANDRIA
DOUGLAS COUNTY. Trunk Highway 52.

Location. Near Great Northern R.R. station Alexandria.
Inscription. The military road to Fort Abercrombie be-
came tremendously important with the beginning of the Sioux
outbreak of 1862, and early that same fall a strong stockaded

log post was erected just south of this point by volunteer

troops. Military patrols constantly covered the road in both




directions, and the garrison was maintained uhtil 1868.

FORT BLUE EARTH
FARIBAULT COUNTY. Trunk Highway 16.

Location. Blue Earth City.

Inscription. Just after the beginning of the Sioux Outbreak

of 1862, a log tavern, previously fortified during the Indian

trouble of 1857, was hastily surrounded by a palisade. Later
substantial fortifications were built, and the post was garrison-

ed by home guards and volunteer troops.

CHATFIELD
FILLMORE COUNTY. Trunk Highway 52.

Location. Town of Chatfield.

Inscription. Settled in 1853 and platted in 1854, this
town from June 1856 to November 1861 was the Government Land
Office for the southern area. The St. Paul-Dubugque stage
route, opened in 1854, following the Territorial Road from
Hgstings, roughly the present highway, here met the line from

Winona. Chatfield Academy was established in 1858.

ST. NICHOLAS
FREEBORN COUNTY., Trunk Highway 65.

Location. Nearest point to NE  Sec. 26, T. 102 N., R. 21 W.,
Albert Lea Township.

Inscription. Early in 1855 the village of St. Nicholas,

the first in Freeborn County, was laid out about one mile east
of this point, and soon a general store, a post office, and a
hotel were established. A campaign to secure the county seat
failed late in 1857, and St. Nicholas became one of Minnesota's

vanished towns.
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